From: Sasha Neri [mailto:nerisash@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 5:39 PM
To: Berlin, Steve; Berlin, Steve
Cc: Ebony Jones
Subject: Official City Travel Disclosure January 2015 for Sasha Neri

Hi Steve,

Below is my travel disclosure. Thanks!

Sasha Neri, HWLC Librarian

Information Center and Maker Lab
312-747-4300

nerisash@chipublib.org
This is disclosure of official City business travel for Sasha Neri who traveled to Pittsburgh, PA, to participate in an Institute of Museums and Library Services (IMLS) convening at the Pittsburgh Children’s Museum. Sasha participated in workshops about best practices and learning outcomes for library patrons and innovative approaches for additional learning experiences to be used in the Chicago Public Library Maker Lab.

The 2015 IMLS Convening was held Jan 27 – Jan 28, 2015, at the Pittsburgh Children’s Museum in Pittsburgh, PA. Sasha covered her own expenses (incl. air, lodging, and ground transportation); she will be reimbursed for air, lodging, and ground transportation by the Chicago Public Library Foundation.

